Jason Chandler Our Ref:

Parsons Brinckerhoff,

Edinburgh Tram Network Project, Date: 30 January 2008
Citypoint,

65 Haymarket Terrace,

Edinburgh.

EH12 5HD

Dear Jason

Design Management Plan version 5.0

| enclose version 5.0 of the Design Management Plan. This has been updated to cover the situation
beyond financial close and sets out how tie intends to manage the remaining design and approvals to
financial close.

Changes from version 4.2 to which you are currently working have generally been limited to those

needed to reflect the involvement of BBS and CAF and the changed commercial relationship between
SDS and tie.

Yours sincerely,

Damian Sharp
Project Manager
Edinburgh Tram Project

Copy to: Tony Glazebrook, David Crawley
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